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‘ 13 October 1967 ,
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chicf, Special Activitics Division s
) FROM : AC/Special Opcrations Branch
: !
SUBJECT : Emergency Session of National ) ;:;'
- o B Mobilization at WSP Offices . - i

l.. Reference is made to my memorandum submit cd on
11 October 1967 and relative to the Subject supra. Based on the
information contained therein an intermittent 8urvezllance V%38 con-
ducted upon the suspect prezmaes.

. 2. ’Ihe {ollowing registrations were rccorded from auto-
mobiles observed parked in the immediate vicinity of the V'SP offices:

F X 38 :"'}'ﬁ“ £ T
";5«- e ?"‘w‘.&




Lid Jemiiniab] OO0 UOPUPA NN 1 1 I OO TN 1115 TR L0 O OO | 8 o " . o e . o s

C00017801 e
y v - ) ' - L
. % @
y
o
3. Other vehxcular registmtwns recorded byt whose owners
N of record bave not as ‘yet been determined are as follows:
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o 5. The results of appropriate indices scarches will be V-
) ¥
- promptly forwarded upon receipt, ) Poe
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- ‘ T A“cvting Chici‘
Special Cperaticns Eranch

Wlst :
13 QOctober 1967/ cc: Project ME RRIMACK! chrono .
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